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University College School, Hampstead. London NW3:
ADT & Maodern Languages Block
Full Planning Application: Ref. 2005/ 3555 /P :

Discharge of Condition 4 & 5
We write to discharge condition 4 & 5 of the above consent, regarding hard and soft landscaping.
We enclose 5 copies of the following information:

e« Soft landscaping proposal drawing by Acer Landscapes no. 5090-01-C
o Soft landscaping proposal design statement by Acer Landscapes

« Architectural ORMS External Works drawings:

e 1485GA10-C
1485GA11-D
1485GA12-C
1485GS02-D NS Lang Block iooking West
1485GS03-C EW looking North
1485GS08-B NS Tech Block looking East
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Regarding Condition 5 we note that the soft landscaping forms a part of the main contract works and is
programmed to be completed by end of September 2007. We would be very grateful for formal discharge
of these conditions. Please note that the main contractor, Miller Construction, has now been engaged by
UCS and is intending to start on site 30™ October 2006.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you require any further information. | look forward to formal
discharge of the above conditions.

ward Toovey l
For ORMS
Encl
Cc Michael Harris Mtller Construction

Architecture
Design
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University College School, Hampstead. London NW3:
ADT & Modern Languages Block
Full Planning Application: Ref. 2005/ 3555/ P :

Dear Mary,

Discharge of Condition 4 & 5
We write in response to your letter of 31 October 2006, regarding hard and soft landscaping.

We enciose 5 copies of the following information on the proposed external paving product:

» Hard landscaping paving : FProduct Information
Marshails .
Product reference: FL4950600 / Saxon Precast Conc. Slabs .
Colour/ Finish: Natural/ standard .

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you require any further information. | look forward to formal
discharge of the above conditions.

| —
sincerely O.'J ‘ N\,

ward Toovey
For ORMS

Encl

Cc Michael Harris Miller Construction

Architecture
Design

1 Pine Street London EC1R 0JH T 020 7833 8533 F 020 7837 7575 E orms@orms.co.uk W www.orms.co.uk
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